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FSCOT Agenda
September 1, 2020

Zoom Connection: https://ksu.zoom.us/j/7855322637
Phone Connection: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 646 876 9923

Call meeting to order — Brett

Approve agenda — Brett

Approve minutes — Brett

Old Business (Business from Previous Meetings)

a. Technology upgrades for centrally scheduled classrpantsother instructional spaces
on campus Scott Finkeldei, Director of Academic and Student Technology, Information
Technobgy Services and FSCOT Liaison for Chief Information Officer

b. Update on Top Hat benefits — Jason Maseb&i@mlinson, Director of the KState
Student Access Center and FSCOT member

c. Follett Textbook Update — Michael
i. Textbook pricing

d. Question about elD Password requirements — Colby MoorbAsgistant Professor,
Department of Agronomy and FSCOT member

i. See attachment
New Business

a.



	From: Nathan Nelson <nonelson@ksu.edu>  Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 8:10 AM To: Colby Moorberg <moorberg@ksu.edu> Subject: could you pass this on to FSCOT?
	From: Martin Seay  Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 8:45 AM To: Brett DePaola <depaola@ksu.edu>; Michael Raine <maraine@ksu.edu>; Scott Finkeldei <curtain@ksu.edu> Subject: Fw: Tech initiatives for university/college?
	From: Mark Haub <haub@ksu.edu> Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 5:32 PM To: Martin Seay <mseay@ksu.edu> Subject: Tech initiatives for university/college?

